The facade, facing east, features a simple porch on the lateral wing on the right, with three large square posts supporting a hipped roof. The two gablets garnishing the roofline of the lateral sections of this vernacular house distinguish it from others of the gabled ell plan. Extending west from the north gable is a one-story addition with a standing seam metal roof. This addition includes two 3/3 double hung windows flanking a modern side door. To the right of this is a one-car garage with a truncated hip roof, added after 1933. The south elevation has a 2/2 double hung window at right and a side door at left in continued...
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>No.</th>
<th>Lorain County</th>
<th>Present Name(s)</th>
<th>Historic or Other Name(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>LOR-02181-21</td>
<td>Hugh and Cynthia Coyle House</td>
<td>Rogers House</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

8. Site Plan with North Arrow

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>54. Farmstead Plan:</th>
</tr>
</thead>
</table>

- **Door Selection**: Single off center
- **Door Position**: Flush
- **Orientation**: Gable dominant with lateral smaller extension
- **Symmetry**: Bilateral asymmetry

**Report Associated With Project:**

**NADB #:**
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Con't)

the first story. The second story features a gablet with a 2/2 double hung window with shutters.

43. History and Significance (Con't)

married Nancy J. Their son Charles Henry attended the Oberlin Preparatory school from 1890-1891 and went on to be elected village clerk, manager of Oberlin Coal & Lumber and also manager of the Oberlin Milling Company. Their second son, Enos St. Claire, married a woman named Florence Gove and worked at the grist mill. Their only daughter, Nellie Barry, graduated from Oberlin High School in 1905 and attended the Oberlin Conservatory from 1906-1907. She married George Albert Persons and was a member of First Church, the Women's Civic Club, and Musical Art Society, and was a secretary, and office clerk at the Oberlin waterworks. A Miss Louise Moser also lived with the family from about 1902 to 1904. The next known occupant was David Warren Peterman and his family from about 1907 to 1910. David was a farmer and agent for the Standard Oil Company. He fought in Company B in the first Ohio Battalion during the Civil War. His wife Sarah Matilda Gillett graduated from Oberlin High School and attended Oberlin College from 1887-1892. She was a teacher before she was married. They had one daughter named Mary C.. Justin M. Elliot and his wife Etta May and daughter Maud were listed here from about 1910 through 1916. Justin was also an agent for the Standard Oil Company. From 1920-1944 the Rogers family was listed at this address, although William Rogers was not listed after 1929. William E. Rogers was a farmer, fireman, laborer, and worked at the Elyria Power House. He immigrated to the country from England. His wife was named Hattie A. (nee Schart). Their first son, Forrest Schart, was a linotype operator for the Oberlin Printing Company and later Electric Welding Shop worker. Their second child, Esther Pearl, graduated from Oberlin High School in 1930 and was a clerk, doctor's assistant, and receptionist at the Haylor Bookstore. During WWII Elizabeth worked for the Oberlin Rationing Board and in 1942 her husband, James Hastings, was also living with the family while in the army. Elizabeth was also a member of First Church and the Pansy Chapter 34 of the Order of the Eastern Star. From 1948-1967 Floyd W. Croft and his wife Wealthy were listed at this address, although in 1956-1961 Mrs. Croft is listed as a widower. Floyd was a cook and custodian for Oberlin College. The next known occupant was Lloyd R. Ashby, Jr., an employee of the Ford Motor Company, in 1970. He was listed here with his wife Roberta R. and their three children. Some more recent residents listed in telephone books include the following: Sara Ann Hartwig (1973), K. Dodson (1980), and James Amenhauser (1984). Glenn and Rita Waltz were owners from 1987 through 2004. The current owners since 2004 are Hugh J. and Cynthia Coyle.

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con't)

45. Sources (Con't)